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TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager

SUBJECT: Fundraising, Naming Opportunities and Giving Level Request for Approval
from America's River Il Campaign Committee Related to Bee Branch
Flood Mitigation Project

DATE: August 30, 2018

Assistant City Manager Teri Goodmann is recommending City Council approval of the
America’s River Il fundraising campaign and associated naming opportunities and
giving levels.

Honorary chairs for the committee are Gary Dolphin, Norma Denlinger and Sue
Hafkemeyer. Campaign committee members include: State Senator Pam Jochum,
former City Councilwoman Joyce Connors, County Treasurer Eric Stierman, Peg
Hudson, Anne Cremer, Ernestine Moss, Dan White, Audrey Morey, Chip Murray, and
Lauren Czeshinski.

Gary Dolphin and Sue Hafkemeyer will make a presentation.

| concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council

approval.
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cc:  Crenna Brumwell, City Attorney
Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager
Cori Burbach, Assistant City Manager



